BUY BOARD SALES QUOTE
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ancy: Panola County #4 Contraclor: Bane Machinery
Contact Dale LaGrone Prepared By: Phil Bane
Person:
Phone: ©03-693-0385 Phone: 203-597-6641
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City, State: Carthage, Texas 75633 No.: 597-19
Product
! Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 'SQ::
Frodust Kobelco SK55SR Mini Excavator with Cab
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Geith Hyd Coupler $ 498314 Geith 48" Ditch Cleaning Bucket 1,762,88
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Freight to Customer $ 600.00
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Melanie Earle o

From: Connie Burkett <Connie.Burkett@tash.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 11:32 AM
To: Melanie Earle

Subject: FW: Buyboard quote

Attachments: Buyboard Quote.pdf

Information is in compliance with the vendor’s BuyBoard contract.
Respectfully,

‘Connie W. Burkett, CTSB0
Director of Cooperative Operations
BuyBoard / TASB

12007 Research Bivd

Austin TX 78759

Phone: 800-695-2919, ext 7152

Kd Cocperative Purchasing

**[fotice to Members submitting quote review requests: Due to the high volume of quote verification requests, you
are gsked to please allow 2 business days for processing. **

From: Melanie Farle <melanie.earle@co.panola.tx.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Connie Burkett <Connie.Burkett@tasb.org>
Subject: Buyboard quote

Please see attached buyboard quote for the purchase Kobelco SK55SR Mini Excavator with cab from Bane Machinery
through contract #597-19. Please let me know if quote is in compliance with buyboard.

Thanks-,

Melanie Earle

Panola County Road and Bridge Dept.
Road and Bridge Warehouse Coordinator
1121 East Sabine

Carthage, TX 75633

Office: (903) 693-3763

Fax: (903) 693-5368



